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Nelson, Robert P.

From: Moran, Christian

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2008 3:12 PM
To: Neison, Robert P.

Subject: bill drafting request (2007 AB 949)

Hi Bob,
Could you please redraft 2007 AB 949 (abuse reporting by churches) for next session?
Thanks,

Christian

Christian Moran

Office of Representative Peggy Krusick
State Capitol, 128 North

Madison, WI 53708

608-266-1733

11/03/2008




OFFICIAL WISCONSIN REPORTS
Pritzlaff v. Archdiocese of Milwaukee, 194 Wis. 2d 302

Judith M. PRITZLAFF, Plaintiff-Appellant,t
V.

ARCHDIOCESE OF MILWAUKEE, Defendant-Respondent-
Petitioner,

Reverend John T. DONOVAN, Defendant-Respondent,

ARIZONA HEALTH CARE COSTS CONTAINMENT SYSTEM and
Health Care Financing Administration, Defendants.

Supreme Court

No. 93-1846. Oral argument April 26, 1995.—Decided June
27, 1995.

(Reversing 188 Wis. 2d 79 (table), 524 N.W.2d 647 (Ct. App.
‘ 1994).)

(Also reported in 533 N.W.2d 780.)

RESEARCH REFERENCES

Am Jur 2d, Constitutional Law § 464 et seq.; Limitation of
Actions § 146 et o e e

See ALR Index upddr Freedom of Religion; Limitation of
Actions. jl

e

1. Pleadings § 39*—construction—liberal construc-
tion—determining if claim is stated.
When reviewing pleadings to determine if they state claim
upon which relief can be granted, supreme court liberally
construes pleadings and accepts allegations in pleadings as
true. .

TMotion for Reconsideration denied September 19, 1995.

*See Callaghan's Wisconsin Digeet, same topic and section number.
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OFFICIAL WISCONSIN REPORTS

Supreme Court

10. Limitation of Actions § 49*—accrual of cause of
action—discovery rule—extent of delay.

Statement in Wisconsin Supreme Court opinion that claim-
ant has leeway to not start action until claimant knows
more about injury and its probable cause does not mean
that plaintiff can delay action until extent of injury is
known, but only, consistent with discovery rule, that stat-
ute of limitations does not begin to run until plaintiff has
sufficient evidence that wrong has indeed been comuni
by identified person. '

11. Limitation of Actions § 49%—accrual of cause of
action—discovery rule—meritorious claims.
Discovery rule will apply only when allowing meritorious
daims outweighs threat of stale or fraudulent actions.

12. Limitation of Actions % 79*—accrual of cause of
action—discovery rule—sexual exploitation by
therapist.

While statutes relating to gexual exploitation: by therapist

which provide that, if person entitled to bring action is

unable to bring action due to effects of sexual contact or due
to any threats from therapist, period of inability is not part
of time limited for commencement of action may be some-
what in conflict with discovery rule, there is rational basis
for subjecting therapists to special statutory provisions in
attempt to reduce or eliminate exploitation of patients thus
limited scope of statute supports supreme court's explana- -
tion of discovery rule and fact that legislature enacted
statute well after discovery rule had been announced by

Wisconsin Supreme Court demonstrates that legislature

concluded that discovery rule would not. apply to sexual

_ exploitation by,tharapisté"absent legislative action (Stats

7 84 893.585,895.70). ST

18. Constitutional Law § 116*—religious freedom—tort
action—concerns of excessive entanglement.

_ Where plaintiff brought action inst Roman Catholic
priest and archdiocese for injuries arising out of alleged

‘Seccm&mmdnm'mowpicmd.ocﬁonnumbor.




OFFICIAL WISCONSIN REPORTS
Pritzlaff'v. Archdiocese of Milwaukee, 194 Wis. 2d 302

* relationship plaintiff had with priest, claims against arch-
diocese based on tort of negligent hiring and retention
could not be maintained as, even if such cause of action
exists in Wisconsin, plaintiff would have had to establish
that archdiocese was negligent in hiring or retaining priest
because priest was incompetent or otherwise unfit but
First Amendment to United States Constitution prevented
court from determining what makes one competent to serve
as Catholic priest because such determination would
require interpretation of church canons and internal
church policies and practices thus tort of negligent hearing
and retention could not be maintained against religious
governing body due to concerns of excessive entanglement

HEbE : and tort of negligent training or supervision could not be

SEVEVERRS &% / successfully asserted because it would require inquiry into

SEEEEREREE B church laws, practices and policies.
SITEECEREE B HEFFERNAN, C.J., dissents. )

ABRAHAMSON, J., dissents.
GESKE, J., took no part.

I3RS FERERLE 58 REVIEW of a decision of the court of appeals.

ARl EPRES P E ) Reversed.

AR EE SRR B ¢ For the defendant-respondent-petitioner there
114 it i were briefs by Matthew J. Flynn, Kevin P. Crooks,

SRR FURRET Katherine H. Grebe and Quarles & Brady, Milwaukee

JEEEEciak and oral argument by Matthew J. Flynn.

41189 . For the plaintiff-appellant there was a brief and

SREE FRT oral argument by Robert S. Sosnay, Milwaukee.

PRER B Amicus curiae brief was filed by M. Christine

“ERE L ARIENE RS ¢ Cowles, Mary Beth Castino and Mohr & Anderson,

ISTRE L ¢ S8.C., Hartford for the Wisconsin Insurance Alliance.

1 ZACORE BE DAY, J. This is a review of a decision of the court
1% 1R of appeals reversing an order of the circuit court for
SRS THERRE B Milwaukee County, Honorable John G. Bartholomew,
RS THRNEE B presiding, that dismissed all claims against the Archdi-
TUETE SHENES B ocese of Milwaukee (Archdiocese) and the Reverend
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;JMarch 11, 2008 - Introduced by Representatives Krusick, A. WiLLiaMms, Woob and 3
BERCEAU, cosponsored by Senator CARPENTER. Referred to Committee on /
g Children and Family Law. /

//

7440 of the statutes; relating to: reporting the results of

2 a religious organization’s investigation of sexual contact with a child and /
A A
3 providin‘é a penalty. [ Ao el ven
- 1 o, /o5

%

——y

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, memmgf%sions who have contact with children,

including those who work for nonprofit organizations, generally @fe_r

m\ﬁ‘ ] report suspected child abuse or neglect to certain s ‘g\%l ervices or law erfforcement
agencies. The social services or law enforcement agency\fs Tequired t¢ Investigate

the suspected child abuse or neglect within a specified time:

the submission of the summary if the orgamzatlon has eported the results of its

investigation to/ ﬁ}x protective services or law enforcement agency” The bill

> requires 0 make any summary of the religious organization’s investigation

available to the public, after delgting any information that could be used to identify
09}11}\3 victim o@exual contact.

The peop@e state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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ASSEMBLY BILL 949 SecTION 1
A

SECTION 1. 895.44% of the statutes is created to read:
895.44y Reports of sexual exploitation. (1) Poricy. The legislature finds
that, prior to May 1, 2004, members of the clergy and religious organizations were

Y

not required to report sexual abuse of children under s. 48.981. The legislature finds

that, based upon credible information, including the 2004 study of sexual abuse of

minors by Catholic priests and deacons between 1950 and 2002 prepared by the John

QS
Jay College ofJCriminal Justice, {ninors were sexually abused by members of the
sexually gbused Miners agency
clergy’(anc,l\ in some cases, this abuse was not reported to a law enforcemen% or

o K)
a child protective services agency. Because sexual abuse of a minor is a criminal

5@@@@@»@)@@

offense and is harmful to children, the legislature finds and determines that it is in

the public interest to disclose the name@%? any person within a religious organization

slle?c.

12 S@%'the religious organization, after an investigation, had reasonable cause to

13 believe committed the offense of sexual contact with a child and whose offense was
@ not reported to a law enforcemen o:nt?a child protective services agency.

15 (2) DeFINITIONS. In this section: ¢ s Ve ‘(;mfZe: <

(a) “Depagtment” means the department of E(éak% and fagtilpsetvi ’

17 (b) “Religious{)rganization” has the meaning given in s. 895.442 (1) (b).

18 (c) “Sexual cJontact” has the meaning given in s. 940.225 (5) (?)S.

19 (3) REPORT OF INVESTIGATION. If, as the result of an investigation within a

20 religious organization, there is reasonable cause to believe that, before May 1, 2004,

21 and after December 31, 1949, an official, agent, or employee of the religious

22 organization had sexual contact with a person who was under the age of 18, the

23 religious organization shall submit a summary of the investigation, including the

any
@ name of, and other identifying information regarding, the-person who had the sexual

@ contacty to the department within 30 days after the investigation is completed or
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2007 - 2008 Legislature ~3- NGt

ASSEMBLY BILL 949 SECTION 1

&

within 30 days after the effective date of this subglection inserts date],
whichever is later.

(4) RELEASE OF REPORT. The department shall make any summary it receives
under sub. (3) available to the public after deleting any information that could be
used to identifyiﬁ{{victim of the sexual contact.

(5) ExcepTION. The requirement to submit a summary under sub. (\é) does not
apply if the religious organization has reported the results of its investigation to one
of the agencies or departments listed under s. 48.981 (3) (a)\/l.

(6) PENALTY. Any religious organization that violates sub. (3) shall be subject

~ to a forfeiture of not more than $10,000 for each violation.

(END)
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Hurley, Peggy

From: Moran, Christian

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2009 2:59 PM
To: Hurley, Peggy

Subject: redraft request

Attachments: 09-06331.pdf
- Hi Peggy,

Sorry to ask, but is there any chance you could make a simple change to the attached bill draft Bob Nelson prepared for us? We'd
like to eliminate the exception provided in s. 895.44(5) on pg. 3 lines 6-8.

Thanks,

Christian

08/11/2009



2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE LRB-063 ’9\

RPN.nwn&wlj:rs \(
(V"
stays

2009 BILL

Qe,gen

T to create 895.44 of the statutes; relating to: reporting the results of a

religious organization’s investigation of sexual contact with a child and

providing a penalty.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, members of professions who have contact with children,
including those who work for nonprofit organizations, generally must report
suspected child abuse or neglect to certain social services or law enforcement
agencies. The social services or law enforcement agency must investigate the
suspected child abuse or neglect within a specified time.

Under this bill, if after an investigation within a religious organization there
is reasonable cause to believe that, before May 1, 2004, and after December 31, 1949,
an official, agent, or employee of the organization had sexual contact with a person
under the age of 18, the organization must submit a symmary of that investlgatlon
to the Department of Children and Famlhes\(gg‘%jl‘he bill does not require the

submission of the summary if the organization has reported the result
investigation to a child protective services or law enforcement a _agency. i
requires DCF to make any summary of the religious orgamzatlons investigation

available to the public, after deleting any information that could be used to identify
any victim of the sexual contact.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do i?
enact as follows: ~ , A /
27 RDT NG Y0 & _—
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BILL SECTION 1

SECTION 1. 895.44 of the statutes is created to read:

895.44 Reports of sexual exploitation. (1) Poricy. The legislature finds
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
Jay College of Criminal Justice, members of the clergy sexually abused minors and,
in some cases, this abuse was not reported to a law enforcement agency or a child
protective services agency. Because sexual abuse of a minor is a criminal offense and
is harmful to children, the legislature finds and determines that it is in the public
interest to disclose the name of any person within a religious organization who the
religious organization, after an investigation, had reasonable cause to believe
committed the offense of sexual contact with a child and whose offense was not
reported to a law enforcement agency or to a child protective services agency.

(2) DEFINITIONS. In this section:

(a) “Department” means the department of children and families.

(b) “Religious organization” has the meaning given in s. 895.442 (1) (b).

(c) “Sexual contact” has the meaning given in s. 940.225 (5) (b).

(3) REPORT OF INVESTIGATION. If, as the result of an investigation within a
religious organization, there is reasonable cause to believe that, before May 1, 2004,
and after December 31, 1949, an official, agent, or employee of the religious
organization had sexual contact with a person who was under the age of 18, the
religious organization shall submit a summary of the investigation, including the
name of, and other identifying information regarding, any person who had the sexual

contact, to the department within 30 days after the investigation is completed or
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BILL SECTION 1

within 30 days after the effective date of this subsection .... [LRB inserts date],
whichever is later.
(4) RELEASE OF REPORT. The department shall make any summary it receives

under sub. (3) available to the public after deleting any information that could be

used to 1dent1fy any victim of the sexual contact. 9’/

- - N

(5) EXCEPTION. The requirement to submit a summary under sub. (3) does not

{apply if the religious organization has reported the results of its investigation to one

i

f the agencies or departments listed under s. 48.981 (3) (a) 1 =
NALTY. Any religious organization that violates sub (3) shall be subject

to a forfeiture of not more than $10,000 for each violation.

L) o
®



Nelson, Robert P.

From: Moran, Christian

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2009 4:48 PM
To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: RE: clergy abuse reporting (LRB-0633/3)
Bob,

Could you please revise the draft to include the language suggested in #1. Thanks--

Christian Moran

Office of Representative Peggy Krusick
State Capitol, 128 North

Madison, Wi 53708

(608) 266-1733

From: Nelson, Robert P.

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2009 9:06 AM

To: Moran, Christian

Subject: RE: clergy abuse reporting (LRB-0633/3)

Christian,

As to suggestion #1, perhaps that would be a good idea because the language of the proposal
requiring the submission of a summary of the investigation, is so broad that it could be misconstued to
allow the inclusion of the victim's name. However, maybe it should read like sub. (4), prohibiting the
inclusion of information that could be used to identify any victim of the sexual contact. Or is that taking too
much out of the report?

| don't see the need for the suggestion regarding #2. because the language of the proposal requiring
"deleting any information that could be used to identify any victim of the sexual contact" includes indirect or
direct information (any information) that would identify the victim. If we change sub. (3) as suggested
above, we would not need to worry about this issue in sub. (4).

Wghat do you thinK?

From: Moran, Christian

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 4:34 PM
To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: clergy abuse reporting (LRB-0633/3)
Bob,

The Wisconsin Coalition Against Sexual Assault (WCASA) suggested amending LRB-0633/3 as follows in order to:

1. Prevent churches from reporting the names of alleged victims to DCF (for fear that this information may somehow get
out if it passes through too many hands); and

2. Provide more specific instructions to DCF on what might be identifying information for the purposes of redaction.
WCASA's concern is that even though DCF will not publish the name of the child, other aspects of the victim's situation
may potentially identify the victim, particularly in small communities. They indicated that even the perceived possibility of
contextual information indirectly identifying the victim could be very traumatic for the victim.



Do you believe these proposed amendments are necessary to address the aforementioned concerns?
Thanks,

Christian

(3) REPORT OF INVESTIGATION. If, as the result of an investigation within a religious organization, there is
reasonable cause to believe that, before May 1, 2004, and after December 31, 1949, an official, agent, or
employee of the religious organization had sexual contact with a person who was under the age of 18, the
religious organization shall submit a summary of the investigation, including the name of, and other identifying
information regarding, any person who had the sexual contact, but not the name of the person who was under
the age of 18, to the department within 30 days after the investigation is completed or within 30 days after the
effective date of this subsection .... [LRB inserts date], whichever is later.

(4) RELEASE OF REPORT. The department shall make any summary it receives under sub. (3) available to the
public after deleting any information that could be used to identify any victim of the sexual contact, including
information that could indirectly identify the victim to individuals who would not otherwise know the identity
of the victim and who are familiar with the community or religious organization in which the abuse allegedly
took place or the member of the clergy who committed the abuse.

Christian Moran

Office of Representative Peggy Krusick
State Capitol, 128 North

Madison, Wi 53708

(608) 266-1733
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2009 BILL

Reoen.

AN ACT toéreate 895.44 of the statutes; relating to: reporting the results of a

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
under the age of 18, the organization must submit a summary of that investigation
to the Department of Children and Families (DCF). A religious organization that
fails to do so is subject to a forfeiture of up to $10,000. The bill requires DCF to make
any summary of the religious organization’s investigation available to the public,
after deleting any information that could be used to identify any victim of the sexual
contact.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

z
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J
1 SECTION 1. 895.44 of the statutes is created to read:
2 895.44 Reports of sexual exploitation. (1) PoLicy. The legislature finds
3 that, prior to May 1, 2004, members of the clergy and religious organizations were
4 not required to report sexual abuse of children under s. 48.981. The legislature finds
5 that, based upon credible information, including the 2004 study of sexual abuse of
6 minors by Catholic priests and deacons between 1950 and 2002 prepared by the John
7 Jay College of Criminal Justice, members of the clergy sexually abused minors and,
8 in some cases, this abuse was not reported to a law enforcement agency or a child
9 protective services agency. Because sexual abuse of a minor is a criminal offense and
10 is harmful to children, the legislature finds and determines that it is in the public
11 interest to disclose the name of any person within a religious organization who the
12 religious organization, after an investigation, had reasonable cause to believe
13 committed the offense of sexual contact with a child and whose offense was not
14 reported to a law enforcement agency or to a child protective services agency.
15 (2) DEFINITIONS. In this section:
16 (a) “Department” means the department of children and families.
17 (b) “Religious organization” has the meaning given in s. 895.442 (1) (b).
18 (c) “Sexual contact” has the meaning given in s. 940.225 (5) (b).
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

23 religious organization shall submit a summary of the 1nvest1gat10n including the
oy .

@2) name of, and other identifying mformatlon regardmg, any person who had the sexual
wl nst He name of Phe perssn who tins Lender Me P A€ /dj
contact ,(40

25 the department within 30 days after the investigation is completed or
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
used to identify any victim of the sexual contact.

(5) PENALTY. Any religious organization that violates sub. (3) shall be subject
to a forfeiture of not more than $10,000 for each violation.

(END)




Duerst, Christina

From: Moran, Christian

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2010 3:55 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Please jacket LRB-0633/3 for introduction in the Assembly. Thanks.

Christian Moran

Office of Representative Peggy Krusick
State Capitol, 128 North

Madison, W1 53708

(608) 266-1733




